STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING August 31, 1981 PO DRAWER 0D
GovE ARTESIA, NEW MEXICC 88210

LARRY KEHOE (505) 74B-1283

SECRETARY

Kersey & Company
P. 0. Box 316
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Twin lakes #4-K, 28-18-28

Twin Lakes #8-L, 28-18-28
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

The 0i1 Conservation Division of in the process of suspending the
injection of water down casing.

Please review the status of the subject wells, as to installing tubing
and packers or as o ceasing injection.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter please feel
free to call me.

Sincerely yours, .

Mike Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector
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